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Dear Tim,
For item1,3,4 has been upload (block diagram, report)
For item 2:

This report is a duplicate of other report. Belkin components was
authorized to sell the product owned

by other company, and Belkin would like to use their own ID for such
proudct. So, we duplicate the

test report from the original one since the product is completely the same
except the brand and

model name.

Thanks,

Begards,
Vivi

(See attached file: ATCB Comments_111302.pdf)
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